
1 
 

 

Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Award Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) 

 

1. Can an organization request more OHA CIP funding than the amount received from 
their State CIP award?  

No. An organization may not request OHA Capital Improvement Project (CIP) funding in an 
amount that exceeds its awarded State of Hawaiʻi CIP appropriation. OHA CIP funds are 
intended to complement and support an existing State CIP award and must remain within 
the funding limits of that State appropriation. 

 

2. Are we able to purchase buildings, homes, or land with OHA CIP funds? 

The use of OHA Capital Improvement Project (CIP) funds for the purchase of buildings, 
homes, or land is not automatically allowable. However, if the State of Hawaiʻi CIP award 
explicitly allows for acquisition, OHA CIP funding may also be considered for acquisition-
related costs, provided the proposed use: 

• Aligns with the scope and purpose of the State-approved CIP project; and 

• Complies with all requirements outlined in the OHA CIP grant solicitation. 

Each LOI and full application is evaluated on a case-by-case basis, and OHA reserves the 
right to request additional documentation to verify allowability, project scope, and 
compliance with applicable laws and requirements. 

 

3. What phase of my project do I need to be in to be eligible? 

To be eligible for OHA Capital Improvement Project (CIP) funding, projects must be active 
and in progress. Eligible phases include planning, design, permitting, procurement, or 
construction. Projects that are fully completed are not eligible. 

Projects must also demonstrate readiness for CIP funding. Readiness includes a clearly 
defined project scope, budget, governance and oversight structure, and required permits 
(or the demonstrated ability to obtain them). Projects in the permitting, procurement, or 
construction phases generally demonstrate the highest level of readiness and are more 
likely to be considered competitive. 
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Projects that are fully completed are not eligible. 

4. If I received a prior State CIP award for a project that has been completed but needs 
additional work or updates, can I apply for OHA funding? 

No. If the original State of Hawaiʻi Capital Improvement Project (CIP)–funded project has 
been fully completed, it is not eligible for additional OHA CIP funding, even if updates, 
enhancements, or additional improvements are desired. 

OHA CIP funding is intended to support active, State-funded CIP projects that are still in 
progress and under State oversight. Once a State CIP project is completed, that oversight 
framework is no longer in place.  

 

5. If I received a prior State CIP award for a project that has been completed but I am 
now working on a new project, can I use my prior award to apply for OHA funding? 

No. The State CIP award used for eligibility must be tied to the same active and current 
project for which OHA CIP funding is being requested. Completed projects may not be 
used to establish eligibility for a new, unrelated project. 

 

6. Does the State CIP award have to be from 2025? 

No. The State CIP award does not need to be from 2025; however, it must be active and 
current at the time of application and applicable with the proposed OHA CIP project. 

 

7. How many CIP applications can an organization submit? 

Each organization may submit one (1) application per eligible CIP project. 

 

8. If I am a nonprofit organization, can I partner with another organization that has 
received a State CIP award to apply for OHA funding? 

Yes, partnerships may be allowed. However, the organization that received the State of 
Hawaiʻi Capital Improvement Project (CIP) award must be the applicant and fiscal sponsor 
for the OHA CIP grant. 
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The State CIP awardee must be actively involved in the project and documented as the 
eligible entity. Any partnership arrangements, including roles, responsibilities, and scope of 
work, must be clearly described in the LOI and application. 

All partnerships are reviewed on a case-by-case basis to ensure alignment with the State 
CIP award, project oversight, and OHA’s grant requirements 

 

9. Can I apply for the OHA CIP award and the State CIP award at the same time?  

No. Applicants must already have an active and current State of Hawaiʻi CIP award to be 
eligible for OHA CIP funding. Pending or anticipated State CIP awards do not meet the 
eligibility requirement. 

 

10. Do I need an executed contract from the State to be eligible for OHA funding?  

An executed State contract is not required at the time of LOI or application submission. At 
minimum, applicants must provide official documentation, such as a State of Hawaiʻi CIP 
award letter, demonstrating that the CIP award is active and current. 

However, prior to the execution of an OHA grant agreement and the release of funds, 
applicants will be required to provide additional documentation, which may a fully 
executed State CIP contract. 

OHA reserves the right to request additional documentation at any stage of the review 
process to confirm eligibility, award status, and compliance with program requirements. 

 

11. If a project is exempt from county permitting under the Governor’s emergency 
proclamation, will OHA still require county permits? 

OHA will review each project on a case-by-case basis. While OHA recognizes Governor-
issued emergency proclamations and any lawful exemptions from county permitting 
requirements, applicants must still demonstrate that all applicable approvals, safety 
standards, and compliance obligations relevant to their project have been met. 

OHA reserves the right to request additional documentation to verify that the project 
complies with all applicable laws, regulations, and safety standards, even if formal county 
permits are not required. 
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12. Would utilizing Native Hawaiian SNAP “volunteers” count as Native Hawaiians 
being “employed”? 

No. Volunteer participation, including SNAP-related activities, does not count as 
employment. Employment must involve paid positions consistent with labor and 
employment standards. 

OHA reserves the right to request additional documentation at any stage of the review 
process to confirm eligibility, award status, and compliance with program requirements. 

 

13. Does the State CIP award letter satisfy the matching requirement? 

Yes. A State CIP award letter may be used to demonstrate matching funds, provided the 
award is active and current and directly tied to the same project for which OHA CIP funding 
is requested. 

OHA reserves the right to request additional documentation at any stage of the review 
process to confirm eligibility, award status, and compliance with program requirements. 

 

14. Do CIP awards cover cosmetic work or similar improvements? 

OHA Capital Improvement Project (CIP) funding is limited to allowable capital 
improvement costs that are within the scope of an existing State of Hawaiʻi CIP award. All 
proposed activities must directly support the State-approved CIP project. 

Please note that OHA CIP funding may not be used for furnishings. Cosmetic work or other 
non-structural improvements may only be considered if they are explicitly included in, and 
allowable under, the State CIP award and are necessary to support the approved capital 
project. 

 

15. Would Act 310 funding qualify for OHA’s CIP award? 

No. Act 310 funding does not qualify as an active State of Hawaiʻi Capital Improvement 
Project (CIP) award for purposes of eligibility under the OHA CIP Grant Program. Only 
projects with an active State CIP appropriation that meets the eligibility requirements 
outlined in the solicitation may be considered. 

 

 


